# **Ayesha Hakim**

#### Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ayesha.hakim@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-ayesha-hakim-501375128/



2024

2022

### **About**

Dr. Ayesha Hakim is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ayesha Hakim has a PhD in Computer Science. Dr. Ayesha Hakim has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 53, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

PhD in Computer Science Massey University , New Zealand	2009 - 2013
Post Grad Diploma in Computer Science  Massey University , New Zealand	2008 - 2009
BS in Computer Science BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2002 - 2006
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Assistant Professor  MNS University of Agriculture, Multan, Pakistan , Old Shujabad Road	2019 - 2024
Academic Staff Member/ Lecturer Waikato Institute of Technology (WINTEC), New Zealand , Tristam Street, Hamilton, New Zealand	2017 - 2018
Research IT Specialist University of Auckland, New Zealand, 34 Princes Street, Auckland CBD, Auckland 1010, New Zealand	2016 - 2016
Assistant Professor The Women University, Multan , Kuchehry Road, Multan	2015 - 2016
Assistant Professor Bahauddin Zakarya University, Multan, Pakistan , Bosan Road, Multan	2014 - 2015

## **Research Articles**

### Farmer to consumer-An online supply chain process system using blockchain technology

Ayesha Hakim Sundus Shafique Mubashir Mehdi Irfan Ahmad Baig

Agricultural Sciences Journal, Volume 6, No. 1, Pages 1-11

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.56520/asj.v6i1.335

# Classification and Grading of Harvested Mangoes Using Convolutional Neural Network

Hafiz Muhammad Rizwan Iqbal Ayesha Hakim

International Journal of Fruit Science, Volume 22, Issue 1, Pages 95-109

Impact Factor:  $2.400 \mid$  Quartile:  $1 \mid$  Citations: 44

DOI: 10.1080/15538362.2021.2023069